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Question 1, Received April 21, 2021 

Q&A closes on May 10. We presume the City will therefore post responses to questions by 
COB on May 11. This will leave just 1 day for bidders to incorporate the City's responses 
into their final proposals and submit them by May 12. Is it possible to move the questions 
due date earlier, or the proposal due date later? This would make the Q&A process more 
meaningful and equitable. The schedule as published would force any bidder who is 
submitting a hardcopy proposal to actually ship their final proposal before being able to view 
the City's Q&A responses. 

City Response:  The questions deadline will not be extended, but questions and responses 
will be posted on the BIDS, RFP’s and RFQ’s website as they received.   

Question 2, Received May 6, 2021 
 

Is it the expectation of the city that the consultant will create new data sets (photogrammetry 
or LiDAR) for analysis or utilize existing data sets? 

City Response:  Yes, it is expected that a new data set will be produced with this project.  
The last canopy assessment was based on 2015 aerial photos and the City of Edmonds wishes 
to obtain a current assessment of the City urban forest coverage. 

Question 3, Received May 6, 2021 
 

Has there been any addenda so far? 

City Response:  No. 

 
Question 4, Received May 7, 2021 
 

Is there flexibility in the budget to achieve the City’s desired goals? 
 
City Response: The City has some ability to adjust the budget within a reasonable amount to 
ensure the proposal can achieve the desired outcomes. 
 



Question 5, Received May 10, 2021 
 

The submittal specifies that the length should be 10, 2-sided, pages in length. For a digital 
submission I interpret this to mean 20 pages total. Is this interpretation correct? 
 
City Response: Yes that is correct.  Please limit submissions to 20 pages.   
 


